SIDEWALK AND ALCOHOL USE LICENSE

EXPIRES MAY 31, 2025
ESTABLISHMENT CONTACT NAME STREET
Pearl Holdings LLC DBA The |Andrew Breslin/Eddie Woods |29 State St.
Bristol House of Pizza George Gatos 55 State St.
Foglia Peter Carvelli 31 State St.
Judge Roy Bean Saloon Cruz Goler 1 State St.
Leo's Ristorante Paul Mancieri 365 Hope St.
Roberto's Richard Corrente 450 Hope St.
Bristol Oyster Bar Jordan Sawyer 448 Hope St.
Bristol Sunset Café Fabio Lopes 499 Hope St.




TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Melissa Cordeiro
TOWN CLERK
DATE : March 31, 2025
RE: Sidewalk and Alcohol Use License Renewals 2025-2026

May we please have your recommendation or the recommendation
of the department head you deem appropriate in order for the
Council to review the request at the Town Council Meeting to
be held on May 7, 2025.

All items for this docket must be received in the Clerk’s
office by Wednesday, April 30, 2025. All and any items
received after the deadline will be held until the next
council agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt reply.

Attachments



